

Amendment No. 04 (for drafter's use only)

	<u>Senate</u>	CHAMBER ACTION	<u>House</u>
1		.	
2		.	
3		.	
4		.	

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

11 Representative(s) Needelman offered the following:

13 **Amendment**

14 On page 10, line 8, through page 11, line 2,
15 remove from the bill: all said lines

17 and insert in lieu thereof:

18 (6) If a person is sentenced by a circuit court to
19 serve a term of imprisonment concurrently with a term being
20 served in another jurisdiction, the ~~sheriff or~~ chief
21 correctional officer or person having custody of the prisoner
22 shall notify the department of the location at which such
23 person is serving such term of imprisonment and shall forward
24 to the department the documents described in subsection (5).

25 (8) If a state prisoner's presence is required in
26 court for any reason after the ~~sheriff or~~ chief correctional
27 officer or custodian of the local jail has relinquished
28 custody to the department, the court shall issue an order for
29 the ~~sheriff or~~ chief correctional officer or custodian of the
30 local jail to assume temporary custody and transport the
31 prisoner to the county jail pending the court appearance. The

Amendment No. 04 (for drafter's use only)

1 ~~sheriff or~~ chief correctional officer, or custodian of the
2 local jail ~~or a designated representative,~~ shall present a
3 copy of the order to appropriate officers at the facility
4 housing the prisoner prior to assuming temporary custody of
5 the prisoner. Neither the court nor the ~~sheriff or~~ chief
6 correctional officer nor any other person may release such
7 prisoner without first obtaining confirmation from the
8 department that the prisoner has no commitments from other
9 jurisdictions or outstanding detainers. It is the
10 responsibility of the clerk of the circuit court to provide
11 the department's central office with certified copies of each
12 court action that affects a state commitment.

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31